ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Rochester 8, New York STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES May 16, 1963

The meeting was called to order by the President, Russ Trimble. Roll was taken and the following were absent:

Business	Photography	Mechanical	Retailing	Electrical
Pat O'Brien	Mihills	Binazeski	Saden	Ferriter
Nancy Schusterbauer	Vaughn	Cassetta		Skillman
Wm. Bliss	Winters	Detating	Chemistry	Hennick
Forah	Scott	Printing Fisher	Zando	School for
Poquet	West	Previdi		
Hills	Kusiu	rieviul		Am. Crefe.
				Gaeta

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

DIVISION REPORTS

Annual reports were given by the Publicity and Publications Division, Internal Affairs, Campus Activities, Organizational Affairs, and the Financial Secretary.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Annual reports were given by the Student-Public Relations Committee, Scholarship, Grants, and Aids Committee, Publicity Committee, Damp Campus Committee, Election Committee, Band, Constitutional Committee, New Campus Day Committee, and the Recording Secretary also submitted a final report.

BUSINESS

d-The president's annual report was given by Russ Trimble. The accomplishents of the year were reviewed and new ideas for next year's Student Council were suggested. The aims and purposes of Student Council should be: 1. Represent Student Body 2. Promote and provide academic and Cultural Activities 3. Encourage worth-while organizations (example-Band) 4. Provide limited number of services in order to spend more time on Courtil activities 5. Provide social Activities which are open to the student body Ideas for the the 1963-1964 Council to strive for: 1. Work on new structure of Student Council 2. Establish a Public Advisory Board 3. New Budgeting policy 4. More concentration on academic affairs 5. Strict enforcement of Council participation and Council work 6. Quarterly publications from Student Council 7. Establish better standing committees 8. Close scrutiny of athletic fee Student participation on new Campus Committee 9. 0. Work on getting financial support for Hockey team L. Expand Student Association Loan Fund and make use of it Russ also thanked all those who helped him throughout the year. New Business

The following new officers for the 1963-1964 Student Council were sworn in by Mr. Zakia: STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES con't-J/10/03

PRESIDENT-Ron Sherman VICE-PRESIDENT-Jack Dodgen SECRETARY-Gail De Ryke CAMPUS ACTIVITIES-Dan Hedberg INTERNAL AFFAIRS-Bill Wing PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS- Dennis Kitcher ORGAN, AFFAIRS-Jim Black SOCIAL-Dean Crawford

Ron Sherman then presided over the rest of the meeting. The division heads for Internal Affairs, Organizational Affairs, Campus Activities, Publicity and Publication, and the Vice President briefly gave their goals and purposes for next year.

Cultural Activities will be a committee until voted on to be put in the Constitution as a division of Student Council.

It was moved by Jim Black and passed that a Student Retreat be held the Sunday and Monday before Freshman Day's, September 22 and 23.

It was moved by H. Turner and passed to allocate from the contingency fund an amount not to exceed \$90 for buses to transport students to and from the New Campus Day picnic area on May 30.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

No news letters were received from Art & Design, Electrical, Printing and Retailing.

Food should not be eaten on the second floor of the Main Street building. If this is not stopped the snack bar will be closed.

udents who have not received their school rings should check in the Eastman building during the final week of school.

The retreat will need the support of everyone.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55.

Respectfully submitted,

Hail Deryke

Gail De Ryke, Secretary